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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

Solicitation Number: REFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Company Na

F ]UC Mbﬁ—' Address Phone
e wiemanp ~TX W

Rep. Name ify, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH A . FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS E? YES ___ or NO

3). CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Bl ‘ ,/71: - / 2'7— DD%%
ompany Na Address Phone
ko) Sngiin(z) /46%&%41%&/»%7
Rep. Name \ City, State Bmail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOK
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YLS NO Z_“: H‘f,
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or NO CERTIFICATION WITH é&rw ’] ‘ﬂ 5
R¥S Tne 710 Man St HIR00 £ 213 730 Y00|
Company Name Address Phone
Viclot Valadez troveton T X vvalader O hlsSinc.com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO___
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
TeueREr) TT1_Benwz, Suire, oo 281- 22— 7905
Company Name Address Phone
i Hovsron, TR "F06O _Sipttarsan@-tlieplen .Com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO 2

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO EL CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO __

Hodorol) Looriemm }870314/;.171?_( TomLe = e =20

Address Phone
?ZAM(D B op=Tord CONSTRVCETION

Company Name

Rep. Name City, State Email SELYICES
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X* 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO\//
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L-GrNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ___ orNO A_—""
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Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building '

HOVSTON COMMUNITY COLLLGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

E?SC Ev\@u\evsl&(:msulhn%slm. \ovo L,AMAQ!QWTE (,se 712 560 §¢37>

Company Name Address Phone
LapN bty Housron , L Gorndry(@ £cens. com
Rep. Name I City, State J SEmail =
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO X

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO 2 ;
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESX or NO% CERTIFICATION WITH M BE DJBE

VOATR pan TESIGH 7ol 4l Posr Onle  Crm 426 2. 758. 4870
Company Name Address Phone
A kd /("(A US'\OF’ (X fqrvu.-':@A-,s)n c—m)o{.{ta‘w ol © i
Rep. Name City, State Email J
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO _‘{_
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X_ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
PaoE [10O _ouvis gnA SOt | 713-87(-348Y
Company Name Address Phone
FAVID Quepanoty Hovstorp . 1 DRuvgnEMpEN B FALETHINK.
Rep. Name Cirty, State Email co ,wl
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or L\"le_

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO & CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES & _orNO ___

MWA Frchiects %(21 gﬂigé#gzzz 932 . 205. 7/6C
Company Name um;ﬁd{re. b e R i 026 Phone
Kﬂ'?ﬁ\f Q[/&(‘S’ /COMM@M'?’V Enhgasenuerd RKSE llers @MG/{M Lua.//Céf‘. Cory

Rep. Name City, Sate Email
: (A ce™
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NO Z
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YIS _Xr or NO ____ CERTIFICATION WITH Q‘ILM ‘-’7£ HO VS%D"W

/ ]
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO __ [ort of Howston //Mt—:"]?o




Houston Lommunity Lollege I’re-Bid/ Fre-Froposal dign in dheet 51 of ﬁg:s

HSC

WOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLESE

Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
(& llaborgtC Xl fousien, TY 822 qer-355 5 e k@ poiborede-lie
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES st NO_~"
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES <~ or NO_7
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES o~ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
YEX (U 6Vgeowh Uikzp 710~ 75%0p4)
C\{)mpzmy Name Address Phone
/\/] ﬁ// '/‘JH‘/J\'T“"J Lb\"%‘bL %@U-&'l’\”“‘) Th 7 \(M’H" Wl/‘l‘%)“"'ls% ”CLlralﬂl’-:f-f\
Rep. Name City, State - Email 3
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __ or NO 7L_
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _X or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _X_ CERTIFICATION WITH
PHOLUW| L PRE]ICRENP Ziag SINVERA 970 224 1150
Company Name Address Phone
U AN sV T 0% ] KNG PHILOM LK. (Wi
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES / or NO é
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ~~ or NO___
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ or NO [ CERTIFICATION WITH
RO 2200 G Lo GG 7% (257974
Company Name Address Phone
ZAH CaRGrsgon  Novstar TX 20ary - Chrtdesoi@ ol cnny
Rep. Name City, State [ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES %, or NO__

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO K CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO ___

t@\ ’pOWC"S gf‘n-"n/d'd’t"fcfuc ?0/’ T;'ﬁV,‘S, Scite Sni {{3? €s6-53/0

Company Name Address Phone
ﬂ’q;—-f\ I‘Jﬁtlr)(; /Jp!-s LAl 7:)/ AO(‘q@ﬁpnwf’Sbrf‘wﬂ.fﬂm
7
/ Rep. Name /Ciry, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO x

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO X_  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES#*~ orNO ___
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Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: REQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present: —f;wy ,4 {,‘4‘ b 13732, 7- é/??! )((2,7
v \J
ompany Name Address Phone
Zoc,a‘kc | ‘f%( 5\6QC\N (y’K—Ss.oc/*v'Z&f e
Rep. Name City, State “— Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO&
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3). _ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES& or NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH
P& AL (3 BUALPAME ST 200 13- GA— (444
Company Name Address Phone
DAV D Anollew S Newston | T7 dlandtewip PoAL . Com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO X

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESY or NO
3). _ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH

picfsey & 2 9 /e frosT T £54 P6 o2
Compam Mame Address Phone
¢ teve Dpham Hev ZX Steved @ Kirksey. coms
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO x;

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NOA CERTIFICATION WITH

AFPIUATL0 ENONEEDS | GREEVWAY QL STEISD  7)2-343-8al2

Company Name | NG Address Phone
KWRIE  JoysE RousToN, Tx. 7704¢ khdiso, @i eng . cam
Rep. Name Ciry, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO Z

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO M_ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO M_

ﬁ 55!49‘}]&5%,!51\% = M*—‘ﬂf A MERD 3. L3Y.3 120
i\mpm) Name 6 Or \r rll bPghome rl

\ ik Vouton, T T Wil ckidsieplepulFinck. oo

Rep. Nalje Cm State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» / 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO \/
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ____or NO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES i or NO ___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COULESE

Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone 7‘ 5 - 22 ‘l 06O ?

beelol Fouatll o Pulfel Spduy _d¥orubery @ boscison banberg con
Rep. Name ATR“‘.(‘ =< City, State 540 Ema
lousbr T FA0g8
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ___ or NO____

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO X

U

3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED $BE? YES Y or NO_  CERTIFICATION WITH é(..,,‘ J} Kw-‘. §zke J]— i g A
f/ ' — ‘ . , - —i7 - -
=& Encyrims [6[0  fameq <t D X3 S80-857X
Company Name Address Phone
WKore, Liyel Yulon Tx < LUST® CCpane,
¥ R¥p. Name " City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO 2:
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L~ or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
Hend essq Cogon Srnduncs(fay. Léod Awgegte, Ste KOO 717 Ale $Sxod
Company Name Address Phone
Tl Coaaslly Ho\asfu—\l. < D(O’Ma”';/ @ lhrendersonrog ers . Com
Rep. Name ! City, State J Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOK
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO _75_
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X< or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
PRoz(gqq Arew 1ol Shephes Or. #2 11370~ Lot o &7 Zhe
Company Name Address Phone
ALRY & p 0L w0 (A 7y ASAOELA 0 Prolgu
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES v’ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO _{ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES v orNO _

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or  NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO _
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Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
) Rrtnamen NP Tewms_ Sk 50! B tnenian 2 poatig bith, Lo
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __ or NO _/
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO CERTIFICATION WITH

i HT 0% TAUE WET

Rep. Name City, State ~mail

RufvpreH At liZooSavey B A6
-: :ompaf'l?' Name Address I Phone

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO —
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _'/Or NO

3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L~ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH i l uﬁé ) {‘ f) g&

EXP W Lasiarer sreessr _ H2Z Alé-32013
Company Name Address Phone
Pie:ftﬂ\ oreA Hor "hosgma LI 3300 Poregrwone b YPAE - o
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_K
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES x or NO__
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO < CERTIFICATION WITH
RDLR ARHTECTS 1745 w. Bt ST n3-8eg 312
Company Name Address Phone
LoRiE wesTR\cE Heo ston . T Lw ESTRLICIC @RDUL. G
Rep. Name Cit}f State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO _X
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES i or NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH __ N\ TRKo

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO ___

B L
CMTA, INC 2201 Timpirroct P Wk lle 25/-419 - 9859
Company Name , Address Phone
o i . -
Mies s M\M—l@v/f}é{ THRE Woeniiwos T X mmallowsi, e c»vff'a. Cohn_
Rep. Name City, Statd / Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO)X
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEST

Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
IDG_Achitects, lac. Howdan T oasg_cash lo@ idaarth.com
Rep. Name City, State Email of
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO il
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES K or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES -'{ or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH Ci M 0P7L7L0W>5'““’1
MAT X STRYCTURA. 5117 2iCumoD AV 7% 6640130
Company Name Address Phone .
Jay kHawe Amee HOUSTO V |\ TR J\%jgg mu"ﬁ'“hvg“\ld' Co-
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _# or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_¥  CERTIFICATION WITH
HR. loo| B 112 224210
Company Name Address ' Phone
Ken teps, hiserans, 150 e ew. Rrpr<@lorive. coum
Rep. Name diry, State ; Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOK

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? Y%\TO .
3).___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO X~ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO___
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HIUSTON COUMUNITY CONLESE

Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

HUCV=A Bt~ 1866 HiGhF? LARVING RVY., S0me 701
Company Name dress Phone
SBVE  PayLok.  THEworLawss T L./qj,jor Dhve ABEE -INE . com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES '/ or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO
3). ____ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO z CERTIFICATION WITH

— 4 i lagf  FArmtasr $7 7/3 6J2. ([ &V
Company Name Address Phone
Zenps  NTHL thusron) | TX Jita = B T Com
Rep. Name City, State Emat
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO W/

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YIS _/_ or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_"_ / CERTIFICATION WITH

ARV cchidloeAizo monib oy ale 10012 BeBEEET

Company Name Addre Phone
_ Eun Grone Hm)@i@n <~ Do v.Con
Rep. Name Cm State il
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YE{K_ or NO@

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? Y]}'.SM_ or NO___
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO &\ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X»” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ orNO ___
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Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

WOUSTON COMMUMITY COLLEGL

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Company Name M”k‘-‘ &JD\M Address F1\Y ﬁ U}‘I‘V{;W Phone vyl)‘}‘, 20% . 11lo
Am\rw\u (17(47V\>( Povdon A abr o @ mosdy nolzn - posk
Rep. Name City, State I Email I
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO \/

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES "_'/or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO _\{' CERTIFICATION WITH

Gradient GrovP 3S00 iy west Blvd 13 2Sb 81y

Company Name Add¥ss Phone .
CynthiA Fotel  dou, TX CRTEHE 6radiont- Group. (o
I Rep. Name City, State Email

/

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X* 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO /

3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES !01' NO ___  CERTIFICATION WITH COH ) mE' | [paYe)
Jens) Lavine 113 4l Z296%
Company Name Address Phone
WTC & dopyl. LaviNe @ T NTev.com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ! or NO/

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO "
3). _ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_*~ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or  NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO _  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ orNO _

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO___
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Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Buildin

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

E“SF‘Y’\"' Hf“"i""l mnglorm Blvo SunNEDo 70‘&&'-01& (

Company Name Address Phone
Marde Lilie Stafload | T w i lie @ ous ialhtivg. o o
Rep. Name City, State Email 7
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOX
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO ¥
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YIS X or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH laH
Mateix Ssowawel _S177 Niowmovpy  Aug & 715-669-630
Company Name Address Phone
I\ A 17 o) ‘ ol {: cT) s -} f ! /
y\“‘“g L T/\?DA"S A ‘{\TCUD“ oV ,:\\ x ]\bﬂt\/t \ Y [:“_ f ol-li( \ X R}l‘ MucAUAdL. ¢ 4
Rep. Name City, State FEmail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO ﬁ
3). ___ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO > CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO___
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES __ or NO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ___ orNO__
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Architect and Engineering Services for New Katy Education Building

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLESL

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-38 Date: February 12, 2019 Time: 2:30 PM

Representatives Present:

Phone

TsE oA WHAZD TX 2720Y Azles @ TNC 6. cony
Rep. Name City, State ) Email Jw’ WMD@ ’ﬂ')(-(p_ oy

TR NPT C pOSOLTI NG GO ZF0F FILETES D =7- 727. 5728

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO 4‘ :_\
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO é
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO l CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ___ or NO___
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
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